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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 11/6/2012 11:40:41 AM PST

RE FW: fl 504808870 504916621 505033584 505013575
COVER MESSAGE

Lacey Fuell

Legal Documént Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com

10900 Stonelake Blvd., Suite A-320, Austin, TX 78759

P: 866.773.0888 x7961

F: 323.962 8668

E: lfuell@legalzoom.com \

From: info@legalzoom.com [info@legalzoom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 1:29 PM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: l 504808870 504916621 505033584 505013575

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, disftribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203,

WWW.EFAX.COM
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‘COVER LETTER

_ .Department of State . L
- Division of Corporations.. -~ '« ...
- P.O.Box6327 T L T

- Tallahassee, FL 32314 -,

Welth, Inc.
(FROPOSED CORPORATE NAME —MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

SUBJECT:

Enclosed are.an original and-one{1) copy of the'articles of incorporation and a check for:

Qs7000 [D$78.75 $78.75 [ s87.50
Filing Fes Filing Fee. Filing Fee Filing Fee,
& Certificate.of Status & Certified Capy Certified Copy
& Certificate of”
Status ‘
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Lagey Fuell, Lepalzoom.com, inc.
FROM:

Name (Printed or typed}

100 W. Broadway Suite 100

Address

Glendale, CA 91210

City, St & -Zip

323-962-8600 ext: 7625

Daytime Telephone number

NOTE: Please provide the nri_ginal.und-one_copy.of"the articles.
H12000265159 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION s s

In compliance with Chapter-607 and/or:Chapter-621, F.S. (Profif). IB‘???‘}_} ARY O I“ SR
Al 1 s .-'155" . _.{,"':I:\\!‘.“

ARTICLEI _ NAME

The-name of the corporation shall be;

Welth, ing.

ARTICLE I PRINCIPAL QFFICE.
The principal street.address and mailing address, if difTerent.is:.

8655 Northwest 155th Lane, Apt. 205 ‘Mlam|, F1,-33169

ARTICLENI _ PURPOSE

‘The: purpose:for which the.'jg:tjrppxaﬁqn?is organized is:
""""""" Any znd gl lawiu purpose L o ) e R
ARTICLE Iv SHARES
The number of shares of stockis:

1,000,025

ARTICLE ¥V INITIAL OFFICERS AND_/GR DmEC‘mRS
List.name(s), address(es) and specific title(s):

Benjamin JJ. Johnsan, [l President, 855 Northwest 155th Lane, Apt. 206 Miamij, FL 33169
Benfamin J. Johnson, 11l Treasurer, 855 Northwest 155th. Lane, Apt.. 206 - Miami, FL. 33159
Benjamin J. Johnson, III‘ Director, B55 Northwest‘lSSm Lane,, Apt: 206 ‘Miami, FL-33169
Josue:E, Tavargz, Secretary, 855 Northwest 155th Lane, Apt.:206 "Mismi, FL 33169
Josue £. Tavarez, Diraclor, B55 Nerlhwest-155th Lane;- Apt. 206 Miami, FL 33468

ARTICLEVI __ REGISTERED AGENT
The.name and Florida street address (P.O-Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent.is:

Benjamin J, Johnson, 11 .855 Norhwest 155th Lane, Api: 206 Miami, FL: 33169

ARTICLE VI INCORPORATOR:
The pame and address of the Incorparator is:

'Lacey"lr‘u_e!}, Legalzaom.com, Inc,. 10_3_,N._sr_-gnd. Bivd_._,.jﬁ't_.‘n Fiqpr_. Clendale, CA 81203 .
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Hriving bein unod us- rogivtered wged & mccept wirvicd af privess for tha ahove. stiitedd mrpcmmn mt}wp{acr dosipneed in. this
certificere, § am fandlior with ind ieceni &emmhﬂmmregideredngutmdagmz ot i This capcly.
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Date
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Attachment to.

Certificate of Incorporation of

‘Welth, Inc.

The 1otal number.of shares of al)-ctasses.of stock which the Corporation
shall have authority to issueis 1,000,025 of which 1,000,000 shares.of par
value $1.50 per share shall be demgnated as Common Stock and 25
shares of par-value: $1.50  shall be dcstgnatcd as Preferred Stock. Shares of
Preferred-Stock may-be’issued it one ‘or moreseries. from time to time by the
board of directors, and the board of directors is expressly authorized to fix by
resolution the voling powers, designations, preferences, limitations; resirictions,
relative rights and distinguishing:designations of each series: of Preferred Stock:
before the issuance of any shares:of Preferred Stock in such series.




